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L.Q Dear Mr Holmes

Attached are ies of correupandence received by t-in Hon
Nichael Lee nﬁm Kr Alan Smith of Cape ¥ tor Heliday

::ap.' Victoris, outlining further difficulties he is having wieh
s Salasbans _and ‘ﬂﬂﬂ.lﬂﬂﬁl

I ask that you investigate Mr Saith's allegations and take aill
sppropriate steps to resolve his u-oblnn. I have alec wvritten
to AUSTEL asking that the matter included in tha scope of its
investigation into Telecem's handling of the coT otses.

Yours sincersly
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